
 WEIGHTED PRICE EVALUATION PILOT30%

Frequently Asked Questions
What procurements and solicitations are subject to the 30% weighted price evaluation pilot 
requirements?

The pilot applies to Request for Proposals (RFP) issued under ORS 279B.060, and OAR 125-247-0260 or OAR 
137-047-0260 – 0261.

What’s the pilot time frame? 
The pilot applies to RFPs advertised on or after January 1, 2019, and before January 2, 2020. 

At what step in the evaluation process is 30% weighting applied?
30% weighting criteria must be applied in the final evaluative step. Per ORS 279B.060 Section 3(9)(a), the final 
evaluative step is the step a contracting agency makes before deciding to issue a notice of intent to award a 
public contract.

Is an RFP subject to pilot requirements when:

• Advertised on or after January 1, 2019, but won’t be evaluated or awarded until after  
   January 2, 2020?  Yes.

• Originally advertised prior to January 1, 2019, but wasn’t awarded, then re-advertised 
   prior to January 2, 2020?  Yes.

• Advertised before January 1, 2019, but closed and evaluated after January 1, 2019?  No.

Is there a pilot waiver option? 
Yes, per ORS 279B.060 Section 3(9)(b). Visit https://www.oregon.gov/das/procurement/pages/SB1565.aspx for 
waiver instructions and requirements.

Does the pilot apply to Special Procurements?
To be determined under approved Special Procurement process.

Does the pilot apply to NASPO ValuePoint cooperative procurements or other cooperatives?
Yes, if Oregon is the lead state issuing an RFP under ORS 279B.060 and OAR 125-247-0260 or OAR 137-047-0260 – 0261.

What needs to be reported to DAS?
• State contracting agencies must report all RFP price and score information on RFPs issued under ORS 
279B.060 during the pilot time period of January 1, 2019 — January 2, 2020. For reporting instructions, visit                               
https://www.oregon.gov/das/procurement/pages/SB1565.aspx.

• Waivers approved by the agency director or delegated authority must be reported. For reporting instructions, 
visit https://www.oregon.gov/das/procurement/pages/SB1565.aspx.

For more information visit: https://www.oregon.gov/das/procurement/pages/SB1565.aspx
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